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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau
Quebec
K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-08-28

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Information Products/Produits d'information
L'Esplanade Laurier,
East Tower 7th Floor
140 O'Connor, Street
Ottawa
Ontario
K1A 0R5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée
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File No. - N° de dossier
pi035.51019-201003
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on - le
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Amendment 003 is raised to extend the closing date of this Request for Proposals to Friday, August 28, 
2020 at 14:00 Eastern Daylight Time (EDT), and to respond to questions received during the solicitation 
period. 

Questions and Answers

# Question Response
9 Does VAC have a secured network (IP address) for 

these 180 users? If yes, are there other healthcare 
providers (clinicians) beyond the 180 mentioned in 
the RFP, that could also have access to this same IP 
address? 

There are two possible IP addresses depending on 
whether they were going through the Moncton or 
Charlottetown firewall. 

10 Of the 180 clinical users listed under solicitation 
number 51019-201003/A, how many of them are 
physicians, nurse practitioners (if any), Physician 
assistants (if any)? 

Of the 180 clinical users listed under solicitation 
number 51019-201003/A, 51 are physicians.  There 
are no clinical users that are nurse practitioners or 
physician assistants. 

Health professionals working at VAC provide 
professional health advice, consultation, assessments 
and decisions, as well as advice on legislation and 
policies, in support ofVAC’s mission to provide client-
centered services and benefits that respond to the 
needsof clients. Health professionals working at VAC 
do not provide primary care to clients. 

11 If this is IP authenticated, is there a way to limit 
access to the designated clinicians only or would the 
IP ranges for VAC be shared with any other 
organizations who could then potentially also have 
access to the POC tool? 

Our external ranges are used for anyone 
authenticated to our VAC network. 

12 If IP ranges are shared with other organizations, is 
there a way for you to limit it to the VAC clinicians 
only? 

No. 

13 Are there any additional details about the VAC 
Network setup that you can share with us that may be 
beneficial to know? 

A more specific question is required. 

14 Is it OK for the five concurrent trial accounts to be 
offered by UN (username) and PW (password) for the 
evaluators utilize? 

Yes, the five concurrent trial accounts may be offered 
by username and password. As per Annex D – 
Evaluation Criteria, Section 1 – Mandatory Evaluation 
Criteria, “The Bidder must provide a free trial period 
for one (1) month access to five (5) concurrent users 
in order for evaluators to validate the claims of the 
Bidder.  If Canada determines that the Bidder has not 
provided operational trial accounts at bid closing, 
Canada will allow the Bidder the opportunity to submit 
username and passwords to access the free trial.” 
(emphasis added) 
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15 Does VAC have a preferred start date for the trial 
accounts? ie. September 1, 2020, etc. 

As per Annex D – Evaluation Criteria, Section 1 – 
Mandatory Evaluation Criteria, “The Bidder must 
provide a free trial period for one (1) month access to 
five (5) concurrent users in order for evaluators to 
validate the claims of the Bidder.  If Canada 
determines that the Bidder has not provided 
operational trial accounts at bid closing, Canada 
will allow the Bidder the opportunity to submit 
username and passwords to access the free trial.” 
(emphasis added) 

16 When is the planned award date for the VAC contract 
and when is the target contract start date (e.g., April 
1, 2021) 

The intention is to have any contract awarded from 
this process commence in Fall/Winter 2020. 


